Enver Acevedo
<_ Associate Counsel
Law Department

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
conEdison 4 Irving Place, Room 1815-S, New York NY 10003
a conEdison, inc. company Tel.: 212-460-3762 Fax: 212-677-5850
Email: acevedoe@coned.com

November 29, 2023

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips

Secretary to the Commission

New York State Public Service Commission
Agency Building Three

Albany, NY 12223-1350

Re: Case 23-G-0147 - In the Matter of a Review of the Long-Term
Gas System Plans of Consolidated Edison Company of New
York, Inc. and Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

Dear Secretary Phillips:

In accordance with the framework established in the New York State Public Service
Commission’s May 12, 2022, Order Adopting Gas System Planning Process (Case 20-G-
0131), Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. and Orange and Rockland
Utilities, Inc. submit the attached documents that comprise their Final Gas System Long-
Term Plan:

e Final Gas System Long-Term Plan
e Final Gas System Long-Term Plan — Appendices A—H

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Enver Acevedo

cc: Cynthia McCarran

Steven Kramer, Esq.
Jacquelyn Windle



